
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




              
 
 
 


www.sweetwatersprings.com 


 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AGENDA 


May 2, 2019, Regular Meeting  
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 


Guerneville, California 
6:30 p.m. 


 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 4, 2019 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 







 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re FY 2018-19 3rd Quarter Actual v. Budgeted (Operations 


and Capital) Report thru March 31, 2019 (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re the Draft FY 2019-20 Operating and Capital Budget (Est. 


time. 20 min.) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re District rate study (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
D. Discussion/Action re Replacing District legal counsel representative (Robin 


Donoghue retiring) (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re District Property at 17448 River Lane (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
F. Discussion/Action re water tax legislation update (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
G. Discussion/Action re Resolution 19-08, General Manager Legislative Advisory 


Action 
 
VI. CLOSED SESSION 
 
 A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
  Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Section 


54956.9 based on correspondence from Rita O'Flynn (one potential case) 
 
 


VII. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
 


VIII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 


  


IX. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 
 
 


ADJOURN 


 2







 3


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
 


 (*In order discussed) 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
April 4, 2019 
6:30 p.m. 
 
Board Members Present: Tim Lipinski 
 Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Rich Holmer 
   
Board Members Absent: Pip Marquez de la Plata 
 Gaylord Schaap 
  
Staff in Attendance: Ed Fortner, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
  
Others in Attendance:     Robin Donoghue, Legal Counsel 
      Steve Mack 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (6:30 p.m.) 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by Vice President Lipinski at 6:33 p.m. 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 
p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.) 
 
Director Lipinski reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Holmer moved to approve 
the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 3-0.  The 
following items were approved:  
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the March 7, 2019 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 


 
 C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence (None) 
 


 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.) 


 


 1







(None.) 
 
 


V. CLOSED SESSION (6:35 p.m.) 
 
At 6:35 p.m. President Lipinski announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 6:36 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 6:42 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
action was announced: 
 


A. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b) - Public Employment: General 
Manager 


 (Action taken in Open Session) 
 
B. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6 - Compensation of Proposed 


General Manager 
 District Negotiators: Board Members Holmer and Marquez de la Plata 
 (Action taken in Open Session) 


 
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:42 p.m.)* 


     *in the order discussed 
 
V-A. (6:42 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Revision to the Employment Agreement with Ed 


Fortner attached as part of Resolution 19-02 (approved at the March meeting).  
Director Holmer moved to confirm Resolution 19-02, Approving an Employment 
Agreement with Ed Fortner, Jr., and Authorizing the Board President to Execute Said 
Agreement on the District's Behalf, as revised.  Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion 
carried 3-0.   


 
V-B. (6:45 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Draft FY 2019-20 Operating and Capital Budget.  


The GM provided an overview of this item.  Comments were made by Legal Counsel 
Robin Donoghue.  Public comment was made by Steve Mack.  Further comments were 
made by Robin Donoghue.  Board discussion ensued.  Public comment was made by 
Steve Mack.  Further discussion ensued.  Direction was given to staff to proceed with the 
Proposition 218 Notice with fee increase.   


 
V-C. (7:27 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Resolution 19-03 - Sole Source Contract for CIP 


2019.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  Public 
comment was made by Steve Mack.  Director Holmer moved to adopt Resolution 19-03, 
Waiving District Policy 3700.50 Requiring Competitive Bids for Projects over $25,000 and 
Awarding the CIP 2019 Contract for ATEC Filter Replacement, to Piazza Construction in 
the sum of $50,890, and the Contract for ATEC filters to ATEC Systems, Inc. in the Sum 
of $143,130.16.  Board questions ensued.  Comments were made by Robin Donoghue.  
Director Robb-Wilder seconded the motion.  Motion carried 3-0. 


 
V-D. (7:40 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Resolution 19-04 - Authorizing and Revoking 


Signers to the West America Bank Accounts.  Board secretary Julie Kenny provided 
an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued. Director Robb-Wilder moved to 
approve Resolution 19-04, Authorizing and Revoking Signers to the West America Bank 
Accounts.  Director Holmer seconded.  Motion carried 3-0.   


 
V-E. (7:45 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Governor-proposed tax on water bills (RH).  The 


GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  Comments were made 
by Robin Donoghue.  Public comment was made by Steve Mack.  Direction was given to 
staff to draft a letter and send to the Board for review.  


 
 


VII. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:57 p.m.) 
 


 2







 3


The GM provided a report on the following items: 
 
1. Water production and sales 
2. Leaks 
3. Guerneville rainfall 
4. River Lane property sale 
5. 2019 CIP 
6. In-House Construction Projects 
7. Gantt Chart 
 
Brief discussion ensued. 
 
 


VIII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(8:05 p.m.) 


 
1. Director Robb-Wilder announced that she would not be here for the July meeting. 
2. Director Lipinski shared the Russian River Sanitation District rate increase brochure.  
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:10 p.m.) 
 
1. FY 2019-20 Draft Budget and rates 
2. Actual vs. Budgeted - 3Q 
3. Water tax 
4. Cost of service discussion 


 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        


Pip Marquez de la Plata       





		I. CALL TO ORDER (6:30 p.m.)

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.)

		V. CLOSED SESSION (6:35 p.m.)



		VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:42 p.m.)*

		VII. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:57 p.m.)

		VIII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

		(8:05 p.m.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: May 2, 2019 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU MARCH 
31, 2019 (75%) 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This report presents the 3rd quarter actual revenues and expenses.  It comprises 
75% of the year by time and so we compare the revenues and expenses to that 
standard. 
 
Operating Budget: 
 
3Q Revenue is greater than 75% of budgeted amount.  
 
Water Sales, the largest revenue line item, came in at 2.7% ($68,001) ahead of 
the 75% schedule which suggests our water sales this fiscal year may be slightly 
more than predicted.  Perhaps because the drought has ended or perhaps 
because of flood cleanup efforts, at the end of the 3Q we have sold 2.4% more 
water (4,637 units) than last year during the same period and that trend has 
continued with April sales..   
 
Overall revenues are 2.8% more than budgeted. 
 
 
3Q Expenditures are higher than 75% of budgeted amount.  
 
As of the 3Q expenditures are 7.9% ($150,896) more than budgeted.  An 
unbudgeted well rehab ($14,216) and the cost of recruiting and 
temporary housing for the new GM ($32,000).  In addition many of our 
annual expenses have been paid for the year 







Actual vs, Budgeted thru March 31, 2019 2 
May 2, 2019 


For more detail on all the budget line items, please refer to the attached Actual 
vs. Budgeted breakdown provided with your packet. 
 
Capital Budget: 
 
The 3Q Capital Budget (Table 2) is typical for the 3rd Quarter - we have received 
the first installment of the annual assessment from the county but made both 
payments on all our debt.  The second installment of the annual assessment 
which we will receive soon will balance the debt expenses.  We see no major 
differences from the approved budget.  Balancing of the funds will occur as we 
near the end of the fiscal year.   
 
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY 
 
Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 3rd 
Quarter balances.  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 3rd Quarter.  
Table 3 includes all the funds listed in the County Fund Balances and also the 
funds at PARS. Table 3 is typical for the 3rd Quarter of the fiscal year.   
 
 







FY 2018-19 
Actual


2018-19 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense  
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.10· Base Rate 1,174,511 1,557,162 -382,651 75.43%
4031.11· Current Charges 541,485 638,176 -96,691 84.85%
4031.12· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 214,638 288,172 -73,534 74.48%
4031.1 · Other Water Sales Revenue 0 0 0 0.0%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 1,930,634 2,483,510 -552,876 77.74% This is a cash water sales figure.   *
Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,930,634 2,483,510 -552,876 77.74%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE


1700 · Interest 7,188 8,000 -812 89.85%


3600 · Construction New Services 9,056 7,000 2,056 129.37%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 1,682 4,000 -2,318 42.05%


4032 · Rent 79,291 98,600 -19,309 80.42%  


4227 · SCWA reimbursement 2,745 2,500 245 109.82%


4040 · Miscellaneous Income 2,871 1,500 1,371 191.43%
  


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 102,833 121,600 -18,767 84.57%


Total Income 2,033,468 2,605,110 -571,642 78.06%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 622,111 811,200 -189,089 76.69%  


5912 · Overtime 28,962 34,120 -5,158 84.88%  


5916 · On-Call Pay 26,678 34,950 -8,272 76.33%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 27,967 34,100 -6,133 82.01%  


Total Salary 705,718 914,370 -208,652 77.18%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies p -1,009 0 -1,009 100.0%
5920 · Retirement net employee share 50,737 75,281 -24,544 67.4%  


5920.4 · Retirement - UL 125,451 105,000 20,451 119.48%
In the 1Q, the mandatory UL payment was paid for 
the year.  In the 3Q, an extra payment of $78,720 
was made, app. $20,000 more than budgeted. *


5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 11,229 15,646 -4,417 71.77%
5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 146,786 190,000 -43,214 77.26%  


5931 · Retiree Health 7,026 7,680 -654 91.48%
In the 1Q, annual contribution to CERBT ($3,000) 
made.


5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 27,297 25,605 1,692 106.61%
In the 1Q, workers' compensation insurance was 
paid for the year.  


Total Benefits 367,517 419,212 -51,695 87.67%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 1,073,234 1,333,582 -260,348 80.48%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 1,688 2,350 -662 71.84%
6040-C · Cell Phones 3,031 4,050 -1,019 74.84%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 376 680 -304 55.31%


6040-T · Telephones 18,272 18,000 272 101.51%
This item was underbudgeted this year.  The District 
switched telephone systems which triggered 
unforeseen charges from AT&T. *


Total Communications 23,368 25,080 -1,712 93.17%


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2018-19 Operating Budget Variances as of March 31, 2019 (75%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 3







FY 2018-19 
Actual


2018-19 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2018-19 Operating Budget Variances as of March 31, 2019 (75%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


Insurances


6101 · Gen. Liability 40,199 33,000 7,199 121.82%
(In the 1Q, paid for the year. Underbudgeted this 
year.)


Total Insurances 40,199 33,000 7,199 121.82%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 9,412 14,000 -4,588 67.23%  


6151 · Office Maintenance 3,770 7,300 -3,530 51.64%  


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 13,182 21,300 -8,118 61.89%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 6,130 9,445 -3,315 64.9%
6100 · SCADA system 5,812 5,000 812 116.24%  


6180 · Distribution System Repairs 24,503 40,000 -15,497 61.26%
 In the 2Q the District spent $4889 on the River 
Meadows project, which will be reimbursed from In-
House Construction  


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 62,511 45,000 17,511 138.91%
In the 1Q, a budgeted well rehab on El Bonita Well 5 
cost $37,627.  In the 3Q, an unbudgeted well rehab 
on MR Well 5 cost $14,216. *


6143 · Generator Maintenance 1,122 1,000 122 112.21%
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 100,078 100,445 -367 99.64%


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 12,306 11,500 806 107.01%  


6303 · Claims 386 1,500 -1,114 25.74%  


6593 · Governmental Fees 16,460 22,000 -5,540 74.82%  


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 29,152 35,000 -5,848 83.29%


Office Expense


6410 · Postage 9,273 16,000 -6,727 57.96%  


6430 · Printing Expense 6,614 7,500 -886 88.19%
In the 1Q, most printed supplies were purchased for 
the year.


6461 · Office Supplies 4,747 5,000 -253 94.94%  


6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 861 1,100 -239 78.32%


6890 · Computers/Software 2,556 2,500 56 102.26%  


6579 · Furniture 383 500 -117 76.55%
Total Office Expense 24,435 32,600 -8,165 74.95%


Operating Supplies  


6300 · Chemicals 12,499 20,000 -7,501 62.5%  


6880 · Tools and Equipment 1,895 5,000 -3,105 37.9%  


6881 · Safety Equipment -708 1,200 -1,908 -58.99%
In the 3Q the District received its annual $1000 
rebate from SDRMA for safety expenditures. *


Total Operating Supplies 13,686 26,200 -12,514 52.24%


Professional Services
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 8,733 12,500 -3,767 69.86%  


6570 · Consultant Fees 44,390 18,000 26,390 246.61%
In the 3Q, the District spent an unbudgeted $27,000 
on the GM recruiter *


6610 · Legal 4,884 20,000 -15,116 24.42%  


6630 · Audit/Accounting 31,929 39,000 -7,071 81.87%  


Total Professional Services 89,935 89,500 435 100.49%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 932 3,300 -2,368 28.23%  


6840 · Building & Warehouse 24,825 29,790 -4,965 83.33%  


Total Rents & Leases 25,757 33,090 -7,333 77.84%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 971 2,650 -1,679 36.63%


 Page 2 of 3







FY 2018-19 
Actual


2018-19 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2018-19 Operating Budget Variances as of March 31, 2019 (75%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


7201 · Vehicle Gas 17,721 20,000 -2,279 88.6%


7300 · Travel Reimbursements 9,987 6,400 3,587 156.05%
In the 3Q, the District spent un unbudgeted $5000 
for the new GM temporary housing allowance *


Total Transportation & Travel 28,678 29,050 -372 98.72%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 587 1,500 -913 39.12%
6021.3 · T-shirts 1,636 1,800 -164 90.9% In the 1Q, t-shirts were purchased for the year.


6021.4 · Jackets 0 240 -240 0.0%  


Total Uniforms 2,223 3,540 -1,317 62.8%


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 78,152 100,000 -21,848 78.15%  


7321 · Propane 2,353 3,000 -647 78.44%  


Total Utilities 80,505 103,000 -22,495 78.16%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 471,198 531,805 -60,607 88.6%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,544,433 1,865,387 -320,954 82.79%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites -575 0 -575 100.0%
In the 2Q, the District received  a refund in the sum 
of $5780 for a prior period overcharge  


8511.2 - Leasehold Improvements 0 0 0 0.0%  


8517 · Field/office equipment 0 0 0 0.0%  


8573 · Vehicles 43,578 50,000 -6,422 87.16%
  


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 43,004 50,000 -6,996 86.01%


Total Expense 1,587,436 1,915,387 -327,951 82.88%


Net Ordinary Income 446,031 689,723 -243,692 64.67%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 288,172 288,172 0 100.0%  


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 0 360,000 -360,000 0.0%  


8620.10 · Tfers to CIRF PY Surplus Income 0 0 0 0.0%
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 15,000 15,000 0 100.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000 25,000 0 100.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
328,172 688,172 -360,000 47.69%


  


 Page 3 of 3







1  Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District


FY 2018-19 Capital Program Budget Variances as of March 31, 2019 (75%)


FY 18-19
ACTUAL 


(3Q)
FY 2018-19 


Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 19,636 27,000 -7,364 72.7%


Annual Assessment (County) 391,074 710,000 -318,926 55.1% 1st installment 


Prior Year Assessment 16,221 40,000 -23,779 40.6%


Capital Debt Reduction Charge 288,172 288,172 0 100.0%


Interest 21,693 15,000 6,693 144.6%


0 0 0 0.0%  


Transfers to CIRF from Operations 0 360,000 -360,000 0.0%


25,000 25,000 0 100.0%


1,535,000 1,535,000 Interim Financing plus bond proceeds


0 0 0 0.0%


TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE 2,296,796 1,465,172 831,624 156.8%


EXPENSES   


Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 62,784 64,284 -1,500 97.7%


Cap One Revenue Bond 563,194 563,194 0 100.0%


Total Bond Payments 625,978 627,478 -1,500 99.8%


State Loan Payments 146,618 146,619 -1 100.0%


Private Placement Loan 225,044 225,045 -1 100.0%


Total Debt Payments 997,640 999,142 -1,502 99.8% Sum of all debt payments


2018 CIP 1,063,919 1,063,919 na


Carryover expenses from 2018 CIP. Interim 
Financing and Bond Counsel exp (approx 
$678,000) paid early January


2019 CIP 0 250,000 -250,000 0.0% Monte Rio Green Sand Filter replacement


In-House Construction Projects 67,673 25,000 42,673 270.7% River Meadows


TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 2,129,232 1,274,142 855,090 167.1%


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 167,564  191,030 -23,466 87.7%


Net Capital Funding -102,985 348,077 -451,062 -29.6%


 =Net Operating Revenues + Assessments + 
Capital Interest - Total Debt Payments


Funds from Reserves


USDA Bond / Interim Financing 
Proceeds


Transfers to CIRF from Operations for 
prior year surplus


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations







FY 18-19


Actual 3Q


Operating Budget Cash Reserve 294,181       279,808       14,372.84       
corresponds to 
Operations (0100)


Operating Reserve (25% of Operating Exp) 246,475         466,347       (219,871.75)    
corresponds to Operating 
Reserve 0300), 


Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 302,315       249,786       52,529.50       


Included in Capital and 
Debt Policy Reserve 
1100)


Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000       -                  


Included in Capital and 
Debt Policy Reserve 
(1100)


Total District Policy 1,300,989 1,245,940 55,048          Includes PARS below


TOTAL Reserves 2,565,623 2,410,774 154,849          


Reserves Above (below) Policy (Funds) 1,264,635 1,164,834 99,801
Difference between Total 
and Policy Reserves


Reserves Above (below) Policy (Budget) 1,319,683


DISTRICT FUNDS
CIRF (7106-0600) 526,592$     100,000          426,592
OPERATIONS (0100) 294,181$     279,808          14,373
OPERATING RESERVE (0300) 246,475$     274,995          -28,520
CAPITAL AND DEBT POLICY RESERVE 
(1100) 302,315$     475,027          -172,712
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION (0500) 29,236$       79,315            -50,079
BUILDING (0200) 25,850$       25,850            0
CAP ONE BOND AND CITIZENS BANK 
LOAN (1200)


786,011$     
802,112          -16,101


FEDERAL LOANS AND BONDS (0400) -$             -                 0
STATE LOANS (0900) 146,945$     146,438          507


STATE LOANS RESERVES (0800,1000) -$             -                     0
Including this in other 
reserves.


PARS* 208,018$     200,000          8,018


2,565,623    2,383,545    182,079
* June Amount


DISTRICT RESERVES AND FUND BALANCES (3Q)
District Policy Reserves


Total Funds Available 


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (3Q) 18-19 Budget
Difference Actual-


FY19 Comments







 


County Balances FY 2018-19 and Reserves Above Policy
 


(using FY 2018-19 Reserve)


$37,077.06 $200,945.35 $123,508.03 $10,850.00 $96,475.00 $491,931.25 $71,908.65 $266,473.85 $ 2,515.75 $146,863.42 $102,315.00 $791,250.09 $2,104,091.04 $1,036,580.64


NAME


CERBT PARS
(part of Oper Res)


Operations + 
15% Cash 


Policy Reserve


Bldg Fund
(part of Oper Res)


Operating 
Policy Reserve 


(25% less Bldg 


Fund and PARS)***


Federal Loan 
(GO Bonds)


CIP 2018


In-house 
Construction


Capital 
Improvements


Guernewood 
Project 


Escrow Funds


State Loan 
58340


Capital and Debt 
Policy Reserve


****


Cap One Bonds 
and Citizens 


Bank Loan Debt


Policy Reserve: 
(calc. FYE 2018)


$1,265,940 


Fund 76751 76752 76753 76754 76755 76756 76757 76759 76761 76762


Dep't  


7106


0100
7106


0200
7106


0300
7106


0400
7106


0500
7106


0600
7106


0700
7106


0900
7106


1100
7106


1200


FP1-Jul $37,077.06 $204,586.92 $123,508.03 $10,850.00 $96,475.00 $491,931.25 $71,908.65 $266,473.85 $2,515.75 $146,863.42 $102,315.00 $674,243.49 $1,987,084.44 $923,215.61


FP2-Aug $37,077.06 $207,454.87 $123,508.03 $10,850.00 $96,475.00 $478,551.25 $71,908.65 $279,580.95 $2,515.75 $146,863.42 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,530,627.54 $469,626.66


FP3-Sept $37,860.58 $206,941.56 $123,508.03 $10,850.00 $96,475.00 $441,685.47 $71,908.65 $279,580.95 $0.00 $73,554.41 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,417,937.00 $358,938.56


FP4-Oct $37,860.58 $196,833.74 $299,861.49 $10,850.00 $96,475.00 $410,754.84 $71,293.86 $288,350.41 $0.00 $73,554.41 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,571,514.50 $502,408.24


FP5-Nov $37,860.58 $199,373.10 $299,861.49 $10,850.00 $96,475.00 $174,962.07 $69,734.49 $288,350.41 $0.00 $73,554.41 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,334,162.36 $267,595.46


FP6-Dec $37,477.54 $190,711.85 $469,861.49 $10,850.00 $96,475.00 $118,813.98 $69,107.46 $693,269.46 $0.00 $73,554.41 $102,315.00 $218,059.49 $1,852,306.29 $777,078.14


FP7-Jan $37,477.54 $201,502.22 $294,180.89 $25,850.00 $246,475.00 $475,388.19 $30,778.78 $986,751.25 $0.00 $73,554.41 $302,315.00 $110,021.28 $2,545,314.80 $1,480,877.02


FP8-Feb $37,477.54 $205,287.65 $294,180.89 $25,850.00 $246,475.00 $463,012.10 $29,235.71 $993,280.15 $0.00 $73,554.41 $302,315.00 $3,011.28 $2,430,914.54 $1,370,262.19


FP9-Mar $41,286.94 $208,017.85 $294,180.89 $25,850.00 $246,475.00 $0.00 $29,235.71 $526,592.25 $0.00 $146,945.40 $302,315.00 $786,011.28 $2,357,605.53 $1,299,683.38


FP10-Apr


FP11-May


FP12-Jun


FP 13 
(FINAL)


            


Beginning balances:
(Note:  Warrants requested in FP 12 for last fiscal year are not subtracted from Cash until FP 1 of the next year.  They are instead recorded as "Vendors Payable")


Reserves Above 
Policy 


(PARS + COUNTY - 
GUERNEWOOD PK 


ESCROW)


** Available Funds:  76758 and 76759 (State Loan reserve funds)  (These columns are hidden)
*** Starting FY 2017-18, Bldg Fund and PARS considered part of Reserves
**** $200,000 loaned from Cap Policy Reserve (1100) to Capital Improvements (0600) in Sept 2017.


TOTAL at 
COUNTY 


 







Policy Reserve Components: 2018-19


Cash Reserve 15% of annual Operating Budget $287,308 (Housed in Operations)
Oper Reserve 25% of annual Operating Budget $478,847 (Housed in Bldg Fund, PARS, Op
Capital Reserve $250,000 (25% of 1,000,000 Capital Program) $250,000 (Housed in Capital / Debt Reserve
Debt Reserve: $25% of all payment for principal and interest $253,596 (Housed in Capital / Debt Reserve


2015-16 Operating Budget: $1,747,825 $1,269,751


2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
Operating Budget  $1,915,387 $1,833,300
Debt payments: $1,028,075 $1,014,385 $1,009,260
    Cap One $566,558.00 $563,194.00 $564,344.00


    Citizens $216,076.42 $225,044.81 $234,013.20


    GO Bond $64,284.00 $64,284.00 $64,284.00


    State Loan $146,619.00 $146,619.00 $146,619.00


    GO Bond 2018 $34,537.50 $15,243.60


500000


                 







Current: Diff


$123,508 $163,800 We tferred $150,000 to CIP 2018 fund
perating Reserve) $311,911 $166,936 We tferred $150,000 to CIP 2018 fund
e) We tferred $200,000 to CIP 2018 fund
e)


$732,017 Pay from $500,000 in CIP 2018 account, plus $50,000 SSWD funded CIP 2018 expenses, plus this y


NOTE: When CIRF gets to $350,000, replenish Cash and Oper Reserve


Shortfall: 228,206
148,000 State loan tfer needed


70000 Reserve for new project
446,206 Total needed
-340000 FY 2018-19 CIRF


-238,000 FY 2018-19 CDR
-238,000 Projected balance at end of year


250000 FY 2019-20 CIP


$102,315 $401,281







year's CIRF contribution, plus CDR contribution





		Item V-A - Actual v Budgeted - 3Q 2018-19

		Item V-A.1 - Budget variances as of 03-31-2019 (75%)

		Sheet1



		Item V-A.2 - Capital Budget variances for 18-19  (75%)

		Table 2. FY19Q1



		Item V-A.3 - Fund and Loan Balances FY 18-19  (75%)

		Table 3



		Item V-A.4 - County Acctg Funds FY 18-19

		County Acctg Indices FY 99-00

		Policy reserve parameters

		CERBT Contributions

		Est CERBT bal

		PARS Contributions

		PERS UL








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B   
 
FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: May 2, 2019  
 
SUBJECT:  DRAFT FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive the draft Budget Report and discuss any 
outstanding issues regarding the Draft District FY 2019-2020 Budget, including the 
District’s proposed water rates based on a 3% increase, and provide direction to staff and 
the ad hoc Budget subcommittee.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Provides financial direction for FY 2019-2020. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The draft FY 2019-2020 (FY20) Budget was presented at the April meeting.  At the meeting 
we discussed budget issues, the proposed water rate increases, and the line item details of the 
proposed FY20 Budget.  During the discussion several items were highlighted, among them 
was the 3% rate increase and the Net Capital Funding definition.  Highlights of the FY20 
Budget include: 
 


 A 3% increase in the Water Usage, Base Rate and Capital Debt Reduction Charges.    
This is the ninth year of the nine-year plan to increase capital funding to a sustainable 
level.    
 


 Water sales are projected to be flat.   
 


 There is no major Capital project for FY20. 
 


 Net Capital Funding will be approximately $260,000.  Net Capital Funding is the 
term used for estimating the amount of funding developed in the Operating and 
Capital Improvement Budget for funding capital projects.  It is the sum of the 
operating budget surplus, annual assessments, CDRC, and capital interest minus total 
debt payments.  We believe that Net Capital Funding should be near $500,000 for a 
sustainable capital improvement program for the District. 


 







DRAFT FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT  2 
May 2, 2019 
 


 


The Proposition 218 notices were mailed by April 19.  3,356 notices were mailed.   As of 
April 26, 2 protests have been received.   
 
Exhibit A is the draft FY20 Budget Report.  It includes a summary of the budget detail, the 
revenues and expense pie charts and discussion of notable budget items.    This document 
plus information on the proposed 3% water rates increase will be on the District website.  
Please review the report and provide comments to staff either at the meeting or via email. 


 
 


  
Table 1.  FY 2019-2020 Budget Preparation  
Reviewed/Approved Capital Improvement Program  December 2018, January 


2019 
Introduce Budget Process January 3, 2019 


Budget Committee meetings January - March 2019 


New GM, Ed Fortner, Jr. on board March 7, 2019 


Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action, Including 
Direction on Water Rates 


April 4, 2019 


Prop 218 Mailing for Water Rate Increase, if necessary April 19, 2019 


 Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action May 2, 2019 
Approve Budget 
Prop 218 Public Hearing on Rates 


June 6, 2019 


 







FY 17-18


FINAL 


(CASH)*


 FY18-19 


BUDGET


FY 18-19


Projected


 FY 19-20


BUDGET 


 Difference 


FY20-FY19 


Budgets FY 2019-20


REVENUE


OPERATING REVENUE


4031 · Water Bill Revenue


4031.1. · Capital Debt Reduction Charge 279,369 288,172     287,750     296,383 8,211            
3% rate increase based on 


projected


4031.1. · Water Sales - Base Rate 1,550,404 1,557,162  1,596,916  1,644,824 87,662          
3% rate increase based on 


projected


597,461 638,176     615,385     633,846 (4,330)           
Flat sales, 3% increase based on 


projected


4031.1. · Total Water Sales 2,147,865  2,195,338  2,212,301  2,278,670  83,332          


Total OPERATING REVENUE 2,427,234 2,483,510 2,500,051 2,575,053 91,543          


NON-OPERATING REVENUE


4445 · Grant Proceeds 36,424 0 0 -                 -                    


1700 · Interest 8,161 8,000         8,000         8,000         -                    


3600 · Construction New Services 8,235 7,000         6,700         7,000         


3601 · Construction Service Upgrades 11,506 4,000         3,000         3,000         


4032 · Rent
96,470 98,600       110,000     105,000     6,400            


Crystal $1361/mo = $16,322


AT&T $7400/mo = $88,800


4040 · Miscellaneous Income
2,384 1,500         3,000         1,500         -                    


USBank CC refunds


So. Cty Credit 


4117 · SCWA Reimbursement 0 2,500         2,745         -                 (2,500)           


CALWEP dues reimbursed thru 


2019.  Sonoma Water Contract 


under negotiation.


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 163,180 121,600 133,445 124,500 2,900            


Total Income 2,590,414 2,605,110 2,633,496 2,699,553 94,443          


EXPENSES


OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS


Salary


5910 · Wages 777,596 811,200 825,000     903,046     91,846          GM & AC full time.


5912 · Overtime 28,256 34,120 33,900       34,307       187               


5916 · On-Call Pay 34,590 34,950 35,000       34,950       -                    


5918 · Extra help - Contract 36,931 34,100 36,900       34,100       -                    


877,373 914,370 930,800 1,006,400 92,030          


Benefits


5500 · Flex Spending 820 0 0 0 -                    


5920 · Retirement net EE share


64,100 75,281 70,000 95,927 20,646          


Employees pay employee share; 


Unfunded L = $37000; ER Rate 


8.418%


JK: ER Rate for FY 2019-20 is 


9.680% for 2%@55; 6.985 for 


2%@62


5920 · Retirement UL


112,003 105,000 125,450 120,000 15,000          


JK:  Mandatory UL $57000 + 


Suggested Extra pymnt $63000 


= $120,000


5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 15,062 15,646 15,646 16,761 1,115             


5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 186,420 190,000 190,000 237,000     47,000          


5931 · Retiree health


7,698 7,680 7,900 7,680 -                    


Includes contribution to 


CERBT of $3000; Per JK cost 


per retiree 2019 $136; 2020 


$139.75


5940 · Workers Comp Insurance


47,222 25,605 28,000 37,000 11,395          


Increased from 103% to 131%.  


Projected premiums will now be 


around $37,000 projecting for 


estimated wage increases.


433,325 419,212 436,996 514,368 95,156          


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 1,310,698 1,333,582 1,367,796 1,520,768 187,186        


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications  


6040-I · Internet service 2,016 2,350         2,350         2,350         -                    


Comcast -$86.13/month: $1034


GotoMyPC $47.90/mo = $575


Sonic.net $47.90/mo (A) = $575


6040-C · Cell Phones 4,076 4,050         4,200         4,900         850               


Verizon $65/mo: $780, GM-


$600


Misc parts/holders: $200


Cell phone reimburse $275/mo - 


$3300


6040-P · Pagers & Radios 470 680            620            680            -                    


American Messaging $40/mo: 


$480


Misc. parts/batteries: $200


6040-T · Telephones 16,671 18,000       18,000       22,900       4,900            


Ans. Service: $2500


AT&T Phones: $1,400/mo: 


$16,800


Mitel Phones: $300/mo=$3,600


23,233 25,080 25,170 30,830 5,750            


Total Benefits


 Attachment A


Sweetwater Springs Water District                                                  


FY 2019-2020 Draft Operating and Capital Budget


4031.1. · Water Sales - Usage Charges + 


Other


Total Salary


Total Communications







Insurances


6101 · Liability & Auto Ins. 36,181 33,000       42,000       44,000       11,000          


36,181 33,000 42,000 44,000 11,000          


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles


6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 11,743 14,000       15,500       21,000       7,000            GM-$6,000


6151 · Office Maintenance 7,148 7,300         5,000         6,000         (1,300)           


Alarm System - $130/qtr.=$520


SR Computers - $195/mo = 


$2340/year 


Copy mach. maint - 1400/yr


Call One - $1000/yr


Landscaping - $300/yr


Misc / Other - $250
18,891 21,300 20,500 27,000 5,700            


Maint/Repair - Facilities -                    


6085 · Janitorial Services 6,373 9,445         8,800         8,800         (645)              


Maria Reyes (office Janitorial): 


$125/mo  = $1500


United Site Svces (port-o-lets): 


$305/mo = $3660


Recology Garbage $2000


Sewer - GVTP ($1600)


3,201 5,000         6,000         5,000         -                    


25,369 40,000       50,000       50,000       10,000          


31,594 45,000       70,000       50,000       5,000            
Well # 6 El Bonita rehab 


$18,000.


6143 · Generator Maintenance 6,836 1,000         1,000         1,000         -                    
Not a planned major 


maintenance year.


73,373 100,445 135,800 114,800 14,355          


Miscellaneous Expenses  


6280 · Memberships 11,082 11,500       12,000       12,020       520               


USA $700


AWWA $420


CSDA $6800


CalWEP $2600


MR Chamber -$50


RR Chamber - $150


Cal Rural $1100


WCWW $200


6303 · Claims 16,070 1,500         500            1,500         -                    


6593 · Governmental Fees 4,700 22,000       18,000       15,000       (7,000)           


Elections costs: $0


Notice of Determination $230


Parcel List $270


LAFCO $6,700


Hazmat $1300


Operator license fees $400


System fees $9000
31,852 35,000 30,500 28,520 (6,480)           


Office Expense -                    


6410 · Postage 15,744 16,000       16,000       17,000       1,000            


Billing (2000 pieces @ $.50 X 12 


months) = $12,000


Prop 218 mailing:  4000 X .50 = 


$2,000


1 extra mailing: 3600 X .50 = 


$1,800


Other mail 


6430 · Printing Expense 7,752 7,500         7,500         7,500         -                    


Window Envelopes $1100


Return Envelopes $800


Water Bills + Autopay $1500


Doorhangers $400


Turn Off Notices $600


Letterhead $250


Misc. Inserts/folding (CCR, 


Flood, Rate Incr. $700)


Prop 218 notice: $700


Checkblanks $200


Tagbooks/Receipt books $700


6461 · Office Supplies 4,111 5,000         5,500         6,000         1,000            


Supplies $4000


Plants/Landscaping $150


Christmas Tree $80


Christmas party $400


Business lunches $75


Paper products/coffee $250


Furniture $500


6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 553 1,100         1,100         1,100         -                    


Press Democrat $475


Legal Notices $400


Sonoma West $70


Safety Meeting Outlines $85


6890 · Computers/Software 1,560 2,500         1,700         2,500         -                    


Antivirus softsware $60


Cloud software $70


Misc $400
6579 · Furniture 844 500            500            -                 (500)              


30,564 32,600 32,300 34,100       1,500            


Total Insurances


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles


6100 · SCADA System


6180 · Distribution System Repairs


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs


Total Maint/Repair - Facilities


Total Miscellaneous Expenses


Total Office Expense







Operating Supplies


6300 · Chemicals 11,979 20,000       18,500 20,000       -                    


6880 · Tools and Equipment
5,676 5,000         5,000 $7,000.00 2,000            


Leak listener $3000 Mini Jack 


hammer $450. Chain saw $400.
6881 · Safety Equipment 1,262 1,200         2,200 1,200         -                    


18,917 26,200 25,700 28,200 2,000            


Professional Services


6083 · Laundry Service 1,283 -                 -                 -                 -                    


6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 11,611 12,500       13,500       12,500       -                    


6570 · Consultant Fees 17,000 18,000       45,000       18,000       -                    


IEDA $12,500


Open Spatial (Mapping): $4,200


SR Computers/Chris Meyers 


(non-maintenance work) $1000
6610 · Legal 11,565 20,000       10,000       20,000       -                    


6630 · Audit/Accounting 38,832 39,000       42,000       42,000       3,000            


ADP $65/2 weeks = $1300


W-2s = $80


Authorize.net $600


Auditor $8,500


Harbortouch $25,000


E-check fees = $2100


West America fees $230/mo = 


$2760


1099 = $175


County Accounting Fees = 


$1200
80,291 89,500 110,500 92,500 3,000            


Rents & Leases


6820 · Equipment 1,409 3,300         3,300         3,300         -                    
Postage machine $1300


Action rents: $2000


6840 · Building & Warehouse 29,672 29,790       29,790       29,790       -                    Rent: $2,482.50/mo = $29,790


31,081 33,090 33,090 33,090 -                    


Transportation & Travel  


7120 · Seminars & related travel 473 2,650         2,650         3,650         1,000            


JK - $250, EF-$1,000


LK and CMH - $400 


Field: $1500, GM - $500


7201 · Vehicle Gas 18,367 20,000       18,000       20,000       -                    


7300 · Travel Reimbursements 5,428 6,400         6,400         7,400         1,000            


GM-$1,000


KG $400/mo = $4800 (F)


CMH/NK/JK $80/mo = $960 


24,268 29,050 27,050 31,050 2,000            


Uniforms


6021.1 · Boots 1,320 1,500         1,500         1,500         -                    $225 X 7 = $1450


6021.3 · T-shirts 1,694 1,800         1,700         1,800         -                    


6021.4 · Jackets 0 240            240            240            -                    2 jackets


3,014 3,540 3,440 3,540 -                    


Utilities


7320 · Electricity 97,850 100,000     107,000 110,000     10,000           


7321 · Propane 2,820 3,000         3,000 3,000         -                    


100,670 103,000 110,000 113,000 10,000          


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 472,335 531,805 596,050 580,630 48,825          


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,783,033 1,865,387 1,963,846 2,101,398 236,011        


OPERATING SURPLUS/DEFICIT $807,381 $739,723 $669,650 $598,155 (141,568)$     


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8517 · Field/Office equipment 500 -                 0 -                 


8573 · Vehicles 0 50,000       47,000 47,000       (3,000)           New truck


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 60,723 -                 0 24,000       195,000        
Harrison Rd reinforcement 


$12,000. Park Ave roof $12,000.
8511.6 · Leasehold Improvements 0 0 0 -                 -                    


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 61,223 50,000 47,000 71,000 21,000          


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 278,615 288,172 288,172 296,383 8,211            


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF - PY Surplus 0 0 0 -                 -                    


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 320,000 360,000 290,000 190,000     (170,000)       


8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 15,000 15,000       15,000 15,000       -                    


8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000 25,000       25,000 25,000       -                    


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 638,615 688,172 618,172 526,383 (161,789)       


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 107,543 1,551 4,478 772 (779)              


CAPITAL BUDGET


REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS


Annual Assessment - New Services 15,764 27,000       27,000       27,000       -                    


Annual Assessment (County) 726,080 710,000     710,000     710,000     -                    


Prior Year Assessment 22,709 40,000       40,000       40,000       -                    


Capital Debt Reduction Charge 278,615 288,172     288,172     296,383     8,211            


Interest 17,075 15,000       25,000       25,000       10,000          


Guernewood Park Modeling Funds 41,800 -                 -                 -                 -                    


Transfer from Reserves 435,000


USDA 2018 Bond 1,535,000 0 Bond closed in Spring


Transfers to CIRF from Operations 320,000 360,000     290,000     190,000     (170,000)       


Transfers to In-House Constr. from Operations 25,000 25,000       25,000       25,000       -                    


TOTAL REVENUE 1,882,043 1,465,172 2,940,172 1,313,383 (151,789)       


Total Rents & Leases


Total Operating Supplies


Total Professional Services


Total Transportation & Travel


Total Uniforms


Total Utilities







EXPENSES


DEBT PAYMENTS


Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 65,783 64,284       79,752       98,821       
34,537          


2015 GO Bond Refi: $64284.91


2018 GO Bond: $34,535.70


Cap One Revenue Bond 564,344 563,194     563,194     566,558     3,364            


State Loan Payments 146,618 146,619     146,619     146,619     -                     


Private Placement Loan 234,013 225,045     225,045     216,062     (8,983)           


TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 1,010,758 999,142 1,014,610 1,028,060 28,918          


2017 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 104,917 -             


2017 CIP Construction 659,940 -             


2018 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 36,823 100,692


2018 CIP Construction 0 932,519


2019 CIP 250,000     


Guernewood Park Modeling Expense 39,284 -                    


In-House Construction Projects 25,775 25,000       25,000       25,000       25,000          


Total Capital Expenses 866,739     275,000     1,058,210  25,000       (250,000)       


TOTAL EXPENSES 1,877,497 1,274,142 2,072,820 1,053,060 (221,082)       


End of FY17 Accrual Expenses


Total Expenses = Accrual 


Expenses because no FY18 


Obligation in FY17


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 4,546 191,030 867,352 260,323 69,293          


Net Capital Funding 477,028 442,581 370,040 261,095


Sum of the operating budget 


surplus, annual assessments, 


CIRF, CDRC, and capital 


interest minus total debt 


payments.


FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (EOY)


DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES 


Operating Budget Cash Reserve 123,508     279,808     279,808     315,210     35,402          


96,475       466,347     466,347     525,350     59,003          


102,315     249,786     249,786     257,015     7,230            


Capital Reserve 250,000     250,000     250,000     250,000     -                    


   Total District Policy 773,243     1,245,940  1,245,940  1,347,574  101,634        


TOTAL Reserves EOY 2,314,663  2,410,774  3,186,493  3,447,587  1,036,813     


   Reserves Above (below) Policy 1,541,419  1,164,834  1,940,552  2,100,013  935,179        


DISTRICT FUNDS  


266,474     100,000     886,837     1,031,298  931,298         


123,508     279,808     466,347     315,210     35,402          


96,475       274,995     279,808     525,350     250,355        


102,315     475,027     499,786     507,015     31,989          


75,982       79,315       79,315       79,315       -                    


10,850       25,850       25,850       40,850       15,000          


791,250     802,112     802,112     802,112     -                    


500,000     -             -             -             -                    


146,863           146,438 146,438     146,438     -                    


-             -             -             -                 -                    


200,945     200,000     200,000     208,000     8,000            4% return


2,299,655  2,416,289  


BUILDING (0200)


Operating Budget Reserve (10%+15% of Operating Exp)


Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt)


CIRF (7106-0600)


OPERATING RESERVE ( 0300)


OPERATIONS (0100)


CAPITAL AND DEBT POLICY RESERVE (1100)


IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION (0500)


CAP ONE AND CITIZENS BANK LOAN (1200)


FEDERAL LOANS AND BONDS (0400)


STATE LOANS (0700,0900)


STATE LOANS RESERVES (0800&1000)


PARS*





		Item V-B - FY 2019-2020 Draft Operating and Capital Budget Discussion

		Meeting Date: May 2, 2019 



		Item V-B.1 - Attachment A






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: May 2, 2019 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF NEED FOR COST OF SERVICE STUDY PRIOR TO FY 2021 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


None 
   
 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


Cost ~$20,000 
 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This item has been discussed by the Board at previous meetings and 
Board asked GM to lead further discussion of Cost of Service Study need, 
components of COSS, California law and its impact on a COSS, and what 
assumptions would be made in forming the revenue requirement including 
the pro-forma portion.  California Government Code Section 54999 
mandates agencies to conduct a thorough cost of service analysis every 
ten years in determining the utility rates.  Typically, a COSS would entail 
using the most recent audited financial statements including all operating, 
Capital revenues and expenses, debt service, reserves, and pro-forma 
Capital expenditures looking forward 3-5 years to formulate a revenue 
requirement.  The next step would be formulating and allocating rates 
across the various classes to meet the revenue requirement number.  
Asset management and ranking of developed Capital projects is key in 
forming the pro-forma portion of the COSS.  Also, a new consideration 
must be included in the revenue needs, the unfunded pension liability.  
The last step in the rate-making process is rate adoption complying with 
Prop 218 requirements.  Below are links to articles/ examples detailing 
typical COSSs: 
 
 http://cityofdavis.org/home/showdocument?id=1251  



http://cityofdavis.org/home/showdocument?id=1251





COSS 2 
May 2, 2019 


 
 
 
https://www.ranchowater.com/116/Rates-Fees 
 
http://wmwd.com/DocumentCenter/View/3851/WMWD-Riverside-Cost-of-
Service-Final-Report?bidId= 
 
https://www.mercurynews.com/2015/04/20/california-drought-court-
rules-tiered-water-rates-violate-state-constitution/ 
 
https://www.cityofimperial.org/sites/default/files/rfp/RFP-utility-rate-
study-2016.pdf 
 
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2012/04/2016-
Final-Water-Rate-Study-2-23-16.pdf 
 



https://www.ranchowater.com/116/Rates-Fees

http://wmwd.com/DocumentCenter/View/3851/WMWD-Riverside-Cost-of-Service-Final-Report?bidId=

http://wmwd.com/DocumentCenter/View/3851/WMWD-Riverside-Cost-of-Service-Final-Report?bidId=

https://www.mercurynews.com/2015/04/20/california-drought-court-rules-tiered-water-rates-violate-state-constitution/

https://www.mercurynews.com/2015/04/20/california-drought-court-rules-tiered-water-rates-violate-state-constitution/

https://www.cityofimperial.org/sites/default/files/rfp/RFP-utility-rate-study-2016.pdf

https://www.cityofimperial.org/sites/default/files/rfp/RFP-utility-rate-study-2016.pdf

http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2012/04/2016-Final-Water-Rate-Study-2-23-16.pdf

http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2012/04/2016-Final-Water-Rate-Study-2-23-16.pdf






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT


TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D  


FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager


Meeting Date: May 2, 2019 


Subject:  REPLACEMENT OF DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  


Receive report  from the General  Manager.   Take action accepting new Legal
Counsel.


FISCAL IMPACT:  


None


DISCUSSION:  


Meyers Nave have been under contract, providing legal counsel to Sweetwater
Springs Water District for many years.  Robin Donoghue has been the appointed
counsel since August 2014.  Robin has given the District steady, professional
legal guidance during her tenure.  The May 2, 2019 District Board meeting will
be Robin’s last meeting.  Rachel Hundley will be replacing Robin starting at the
June 6, 2019 Board meeting.  I met with Robin and Rachel on April 16th in their
Santa Rosa offices.  Rachel seems like a capable professional.  Rachel brings
great  Public  Law experience  and is  an  elected  member  of  the  Sonoma City
Council.  Rachel will be attending the May 2nd Board meeting for introduction to
the Board, staff, and the public.








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT


TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E  


FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager


Meeting Date: May 2, 2019 


Subject:  DISTRICT PROPERTY AT 17488 RIVER LANE


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  


Receive report from the General Manager.  


FISCAL IMPACT:  


$60,000 revenue when sale is completed.


DISCUSSION:  


The sale of Sweetwater Springs District property at 17488 River Lane has been
explored since 2010.  Final sale of the property seems imminent.  I spoke with
Paige McDonell, with Russian River Recreation and Parks in early April about the
status of the sale.  Ms. McDonell informed me that the required zoning change
to put the property into a conservation easement was the last hurdle before
closing on the property.  Open Spaces Coordinator Jennifer Kuzmar was tasked
with this effort.  The District clearly desires to complete this transaction.  I will
continue to keep the Board apprised of the status of the sale.








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT


TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F  


FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager


Meeting Date: May 2, 2019 


Subject:  UPDATE ON WATER TAX LEGISLATION


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  


Receive  report  from the General  Manager.   Take action  approving  item V-G
Resolution of GM Legislative Advocacy Policy


FISCAL IMPACT:  


None


DISCUSSION:  


The General Manager was directed at the April 4, 2019 Board meeting to draft a
letter to State elected officials opposing the proposed “water tax” legislation AB
217.  This proposed legislation called for every water customer in the State of
California  to pay a set  tax  on each water  bill.   The revenue generated was
earmarked to assist disadvantaged areas make needed improvements in water
infrastructure to improve water quality and quantity.  The attached letter was
circulated to Board members for input and then sent to Governor Newsom and
our locally elected State Assemblyman and Senator on April 10, 2019.  On this
date, a committee vote was taken for a competing bill in the State Senate, SB
669 that had the same goals with a different revenue source.  The revenue
would come from the State surplus.  SSWD’s letter supported SB 669.  SB 669
passed unanimously from committee.  I will continue to track progress of these
two bills and inform and update the Board accordingly.   


Agenda item V-G is a resolution to streamline the GM’s ability to respond in a
timelier fashion to the fast moving proposed bills in the future.  Attached to V-G
is a draft of a CSDA policy for legislative advocacy by the GM.  I recommend
approval of this resolution.  







 
 
 
 
 
          Ed Fortner, General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Governor Gavin Newsom 
 
CC: Senator Anna Caballero; Senator Mike McGuire; Assemblyman Jim Wood; ACWA 
 
 Re: Opposition to Water Tax  
 
 
Dear Governor Newsom, 
 
The Sweetwater Springs Water District formally opposes the proposed water tax legislation AB 
217.  SSWD serves 9,000 customers in West Sonoma County.  SSWD feels that the goals of AB 
217 are valid, but the proposed funding mechanism is not well thought out.  The proposed water 
tax that would appear on all water bills will confuse our customers and make our own needed 
water rate increases more difficult.  SSWD serves a disadvantaged area, and our water customers 
will only see this tax as an increase in our water rates.  SSWD is also a small organization with 
only 11 full-time employees.  This new regressive tax would impose a huge administrative 
burden and cost.  SSWD agrees with ACWA that it is bad policy to tax an essential resource and 
would set a bad precedent for additional taxes on water.   
 
SSWD feels that a better funding mechanism for this effort would be the Safe Drinking Water 
Trust funded through State surpluses as proposed in SB 669 (Caballero).      
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ed Fortner 
General Manager 
Sweetwater Springs Water District 
efortner@sweetwatersprings.com 
707-869-4000 
 


P.O. Box 48, 17081 Hwy. 116, Suite B, Guerneville, CA  95446      707-869-4000      FAX 707-869-4005 
Email: sws@monitor.net      web site: www.sweetwatersprings.com 



mailto:efortner@sweetwatersprings.com



		Item V-F - Water Tax Legislation Update

		Item V-F.1- AB 217 SSWD Water Tax Opposition Letter






Resolution No. 19-08 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 


SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT ADDING A LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY POLICY 


NUMBER 3530 AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO RESPOND TO 


POTENTIAL LEGISLATION IN A TIMELY FASHION 
 


 WHEREAS, Pending California State Legislation is introduced that may have 
significant impacts to Sweetwater Springs Water District; and 
 


WHEREAS, Deadlines for key actions and input on the Pending Legislation 
require a timely response by the General Manager on behalf of Sweetwater Springs 
Water District; and 


 
WHEREAS, Often, timely responses by the GM are not possible due to time 


constraints involving discussion and approval from Sweetwater Springs Water District 
Board of Directors; and  


 
WHEREAS, California Special District Association provides a well-crafted 


Legislative Advocacy Policy template. 
 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Board of Directors 
hereby: 
 


1. Accepts as Sweetwater Springs Water District Policy Number 3530 
“General Manager Legislative Advocacy Policy” 


 
2. Authorizes the General Manager to make a timely response to pending 


California State legislation; and  
 


 3. Directs the General Manager to make all efforts to gain input from Board 
Members related to each response. 
 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and 
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on May 2, 
2019, by the following vote. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Resolution 19-08.  Policy Number 3530 GM Legislative Advocacy Policy  
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Pip Marquez de la Plata      


 
 
 


           
      Tim Lipinski   


President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 
 







 


   


POLICY TITLE: Legislative Advocacy Policy  
POLICY NUMBER: 1055 
 
 
1055 Purpose 
 
 The purpose of the policy is to guide [DISTRICT] officials and staff in considering legislative or 
regulatory proposals that are likely to have an impact on [DISTRICT], and to allow for a timely response to 
important legislative issues. Although the expenditure of public funds for the purpose of supporting or opposing a 
ballot measure or candidate is prohibited,1 the expenditure of public funds is allowed to advocate for or against 
proposed legislation or regulatory actions which will affect the public agency expending the funds.2 
 
 The purpose for identifying Legislative Advocacy Procedures is to provide clear direction to 
[DISTRICT] staff with regard to monitoring and acting upon bills during state and federal legislative sessions. 
Adherence to Legislative Advocacy Procedures will ensure that legislative inquiries and responses will be 
administered consistently with “one voice” as to the identified Advocacy Priorities adopted by the Board of 
Directors. The Legislative Advocacy Procedures and Advocacy Priorities will provide the [DISTRICT] General 
Manager, or other designee, discretion to advocate in [DISTRICT] best interests in a manner consistent with the 
goals and priorities adopted by the Board of Directors. This policy is intended to be manageable, consistent, and 
tailored to the specific needs and culture of [DISTRICT].  
 
1055.1 Policy Goals 
 


• Advocate the [DISTRICT] legislative interests at the State, County, and Federal levels. 
• Inform and provide information to the Board of Directors and district staff on the legislative 


process and key issues and legislation that could have a potential impact on the district. 
• Serve as an active participant with other local governments, the California Special Districts 


Association, and local government associations on legislative and regulatory issues that are 
important to the district and the region. 


• Seek grant and funding assistance for [DISTRICT] projects, services, and programs to enhance 
services for the community.  


 
1055.2 Policy Principles 
 
 The Board of Directors recognizes the need to protect [DISTRICT] interests and local control, and to 
identify various avenues to implement its strategic and long-term goals. It is the policy of [DISTRICT] to 
proactively monitor and advocate for legislation as directed by the Advocacy Priorities and by the specific 
direction of the Board of Directors. 
                                                 
1 Cal. Gov. Code § 54964. 
2 Cal. Gov. Code § 53060.5; Stanson v. Mott (1976) 17 Cal. 3d 206.  
 







 


   


 
 This policy provides [DISTRICT] General Manager, or other designee, the flexibility to adopt positions 
on legislation in a timely manner, while allowing the Board of Directors to set Advocacy Priorities to provide 
policy guidance. The Board of Directors shall establish various Advocacy Priorities and, so long as the position 
fits within the Advocacy Priorities, staff is authorized to take a position without board approval.  
 
 Whenever an applicable Advocacy Priority does not exist pertaining to legislation affecting the 
[DISTRICT], the matter shall be brought before the Board of Directors at a regularly scheduled board meeting for 
formal direction from the Board of Directors. [The Board of Directors may choose to establish a standing 
committee of two Directors, known as the “Legislative Advocacy Committee”, with the authority to adopt a 
position when consideration by the full Board of Directors is not feasible within the time-constraints of the 
legislative process.]  
 
 Generally, the [DISTRICT] will not address matters that are not pertinent to the district’s local 
government services, such as social issues or international relations issues.    
 
1055.3 Legislative Advocacy Procedures 
 
 It is the policy of [DISTRICT] to proactively monitor and advocate for legislation as directed by the 
Advocacy Priorities and by the specific direction of the Board of Directors. This process involves interaction with 
local, state, and federal government entities both in regard to specific items of legislation and to promote positive 
intergovernmental relationships. Accordingly, involvement and participation in regional, state, and national 
organizations is encouraged and supported by the [DISTRICT].  
 
 Monitoring legislation is a shared function of the Board of Directors and General Manager or 
designated staff. The Legislative Advocacy Procedures are the process by which staff will track and respond to 
legislative issues in a timely and consistent manner. The General Manager, or other designee, will act on 
legislation utilizing the following procedures:  
 


1. The General Manager or other designee shall review requests that the [DISTRICT] take a position on 
legislative issues to determine if the legislation aligns with the district’s current approved Advocacy 
Priorities.  
 


2. The General Manager or other designee will conduct a review of positions and analysis completed by 
the California Special Districts Association and other local government associations when formulating 
positions.  
 


3. If the matter aligns with the approved priorities, [DISTRICT] response shall be supplied in the form of a 
letter to the legislative body reviewing the bill or measure. Advocacy methods utilized on behalf of the 
district, including but not limited to letters, phone calls, emails, and prepared forms, will be 







 


   


communicated through the General Manager or designee. The General Manager or designee shall 
advise staff to administer the form of advocacy, typically via letters signed by the General Manager, or 
designee, on behalf of the Board of Directors. 
 


4. All draft legislative position letters initiated by the General Manager or designee shall state whether the 
district is requesting “support”, “support if amended”, “oppose”, or “oppose unless amended” action on 
the issue, and shall include adequate justification for the recommended action. If possible, the letter 
should include examples of how a bill would specifically affect the district, e.g. “the funding the district 
will lose due to this bill could pay for X capital improvements.” 


a. Support – legislation in this area advances the district’s goals and priorities. 
b. Oppose – legislation in this area could potentially harm, negatively impact or undo positive 


momentum for the district, or does not advance the district’s goals and priorities.  
 


5. The General Manager may also provide a letter of concern or interest regarding a legislative issue 
without taking a formal position on a piece of legislation. Letters of concern or interest are to be 
administered through the General Manager or designee. 
 


6. When a letter is sent to a state or federal legislative body, the appropriate federal or state legislators 
representing the [DISTRICT] shall be included as a copy or “cc” on the letter.  The appropriate contacts 
at the California Special Districts Association and other local government associations, if applicable, 
shall be included as a cc on legislative letters. 


 
7. A position may be adopted by the General Manager or designee if any of the following criteria is met: 


a. The position is consistent with the adopted Advocacy Priorities; 
b. The position is consistent with that of organizations to which the district is a member, such as 


the California Special Districts Association; or 
c. The position is approved by the Board of Directors [or the Legislative Advocacy Committee]. 


 
8. All legislative positions adopted via a process outside of a regularly scheduled Board Meeting shall be 


communicated to the Board of Directors at the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting. When 
appropriate, the General Manager or other designee will submit a report (either written or verbal) 
summarizing activity on legislative measures to the Board of Directors.  


 
 
1055.4 Advocacy Priorities 
 
Revenue, Finances, and Taxation 
 
Ensure adequate funding for special districts’ safe and reliable core local service delivery. Protect special 
districts’ resources from the shift or diversion of revenues without the consent of the affected districts. Promote 







 


   


the financial independence of special districts and afford them access to revenue opportunities equal to that of 
other types of local agencies.  Protect and preserve special districts’ property tax allocations and local flexibility 
with revenue and diversify local revenue sources. 
  
Support opportunities that allow the district to compete for its fair share of regional, state, and federal funding, 
and that maintain funding streams. Opportunities may include competitive grant and funding programs.  
Opportunities may also include dedicated funding streams at the regional, state, or federal levels that allow the 
district to maximize local revenues, offset and leverage capital expenditures, and maintain district goals and 
standards.  
 
Governance and Accountability  
 
Enhance special districts’ ability to govern as independent, local government bodies in an open and accessible 
manner. Encourage best practices that avoid burdensome, costly, redundant or one-size-fits all approaches. 
Protect meaningful public participation in local agency formations, dissolutions, and reorganizations, and ensure 
local services meet the unique needs, priorities, and preferences of each community. 
 
Oppose additional public meeting and records requirements that unnecessarily increase the burden on public 
resources without effectively fostering public engagement and enhancing accountability of government 
agencies.  
 
Promote local-level solutions, decision-making, and management concerning service delivery and governance 
structures while upholding voter control and maintaining LAFCO authority over local government jurisdictional 
reorganizations and/or consolidations.  


 
Human Resources and Personnel 
 
Promote policies related to hiring, management, and benefits and retirement that afford flexibility, contain costs, 
and enhance the ability to recruit and retain highly qualified, career-minded employees to public service. As 
public agency employers, support policies that foster productive relationships between management and 
employees. 
 
Maintain special districts’ ability to exercise local flexibility by minimizing state mandated contract requirements. 
Oppose any measure that would hinder the ability of special districts to maximize local resources and 
efficiencies through the use of contracted services.  


 
Infrastructure, Innovation, and Investment 
 
Encourage prudent planning for investment and maintenance of innovative long-term infrastructure. Support the 
contracting flexibility and fiscal tools and incentives needed to help special districts meet California’s changing 







 


   


demands. Promote the efficient, effective, and sustainable delivery of core local services. 
 
Prevent restrictive one-size-fits-all public works requirements that increase costs to taxpayers and reduce local 
flexibility.  
 
 
 
 





		Item V-G - Resolution 19-08 Policy 3530 GM Legislative Advocacy Policy

		Item V-G.1 - CSDA Sample Policy Legislative_Advocacy






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VII   
 
FROM: Ed Fortner, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: May 2, 2019   
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in April were 18,547 units (42.6 AF, 
Guerneville cycle) and production was 56.4 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales and 
production were slightly lower (37.4 AF and 43.8 AF, respectively).  Figure 1 shows sales, 
production and % difference for the combined systems; the water loss trend went up a bit 
this month.  Looking at the data over the last 10 years, water production has dropped 
approximately 29% sales have dropped 18 and the water loss percentage was around 30% 
and now is in the 15-20% range.  Much of the production and water loss dropping can be 
attributed to the capital projects funded by Redevelopment.  The sales drop is probably due 
to the drought public education; it's unlikely historic use levels will return soon, if ever.   


 
2. Leaks:  In March we had 5 main leak repairs with 66 hours on it.  That's more leaks and 


man-hours compared to the prior month and compared to March one year ago (1 and 12).  
Figure 2 shows service and main leaks separately with a total leaks line as well.  Looking at 
the leaks chart over the last 10 years we've come down from around 300 leaks per month 
to just over 100 - quite a difference and very noticeable in what the field crews are able to 
do -address ongoing issues with in-house projects instead of chasing leaks every day.     


   
3. Guerneville Rainfall:  April rainfall has been less than significant.  0.8” of rainfall this 


month is slightly lower than the long-term average and moves the yearly total below the 
long-term average for the year.  No flooding occurred in March.               


 
4. River Lane Property Sale:  Agenda Item.        


  
5.  2019 CIP:  The ATEK filter equipment has been ordered.  We expect a significant lead time 


for powder coating up to 12 weeks.  We have notified Piazza of their award are processing 
payment for $12,500 for design.  We have also ordered ancillary materials from Pace.  
Contracts will be signed and executed when delivery lead time is established.   


  
6. In-House Construction Projects: There was one in-house construction project in March, 


an upgrade to a 1” service and relocate of meter on Monte Cristo Ave.  There were no toilet 
rebates.     


  
7.  Gantt Chart: For April the Gantt Chart shows the Budget schedule; that's on the agenda 


but a month behind because of the flooding.    
 







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 4 
May 2, 2019 
 


          
 
 


 
 


 
 
 







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 4 
May 2, 2019 
 


 







 







General Manager’s Report  Page 5 of 4 
May 2, 2019 
 


May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 FY20+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Budget Preparation
        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP


        2018 CIP Phase Award of Contract


        2018 CIP Construction Starts


·        USDA Bond


        2019 CIP Construction Starts
Urban Water Management Plan Oct-16


Water Rights SCWA Protest
Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal August-17
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


District Annual Review


Figure 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: May 2, 2019  



